

### CONTACT

- ahmed.kotb.amer@gmail
  .com
- +20-102-751-8618 (Whats app)
- Giza, Egypt

## **SKILLS**

Translation

Interpretation

Proofreading

**Medical Terminology** 

SDL Trados Studio

Office 365

Communication

#### LANGUAGES

Arabic (Native)



English (Fluent)



(Intermediate)

# AHMED KOTB

TRANSLATOR AND INTERPRETER

#### **SUMMARY**

Over the span of 7 years, I've worked as English < > Arabic translator, interpreter and proofreader.

I started mainly with general and social platforms translation projects, and developped my expertise at medical translation specially after attending medical school.

Passionate and dedicated to my work and my goal is to provide top quality translations of all types of texts and by proofreading, bring quality and beauty into your texts.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### Freelance Translator

2013 - Present

## Gengo, Upwork and Freelancer

Worked on various projects as social platforms posts, general and some medical and technical translation projects over a variety of freelancing platforms.

## Medical Translator

2017 - Present

#### Freelance

On basis of my medical studies I developed and honed my expertise on medical translation. Also worked on multiple medical translation projects.

#### Customer Service Operator Vodafone UK and Etisalat Emirates

2018 - 2020

Worked as call center operator for 2 multinational telecommunication companies namely Etisalat Emirates and Vodafone UK, with the latter being based in the UK.

#### **EDUCATION**

Interlingual studies Omar Ibn Alkhattab Language School

2010 - 2013

Bachelor of Medicine and Surgery Cairo university (Kasr Al-Ainy)

2017 - Present